From: Peralta, Rene (Fed)

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: Re: How are the reviews going?

Date: Sunday, December 10, 2017 12:01:16 PM
Hi Dustin,

| did a few this weekend, but | am flying out of the country
again today. | will be back on the 24th. | can do some more
then if necessary.

| changed my name to red in the excel spread sheet on the
ones | got done.

Regards, Rene.

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 12:11 PM

To: Jordan, Stephen P (Fed); Peralta, Rene (Fed); Alagic, Gorjan (Assoc); Daniel; Miller, Carl A. (Fed);

Perlner, Ray (Fed); Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Subject: How are the reviews going?

Hey,

| just wanted to check with everybody and see how the reviews are going. Looking at the

master spreadsheet, it looks like Ray has done a lot of his, and that Carl has also started. ['ve

done several that | haven't added yet, because I've been on travel. Everybody else - have you

started? Our goal is to have them all done by next Friday. Is that still doable for everybody?

Can each of you respond to let me know? Thanks - | know it's a lot of reviews.

Remember - you don't have to check that the submission is correct technically. Just that they

met our requirements.

Dustin
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